

Global Learning Committee-

Members present: Sue Mach, Stefanie Diaz-Zavala, Ernesto Hernandez, Laurette Scott, Jane Forbes, Michael Patterson, Haley Stupasky, Martha Bailey, Kerrie Hughes

France Trip Updates:

- Ernesto is getting the emergency forms collected and finalized.
- Update: The trip has lost one of their participants due to not getting their passport on time but Ernesto will keep working with them to see if there is a possibility of getting it before the trip date.
- Only step left is to pay the organization at this moment.
- Student are enrolled into the France trip workshop for the trip in Moodle.

Italy Trip:

- Reviewed the Intent to Lead form during the meeting.
- Sue recommended making some changes to language in the explanation.
- Dawn Hendricks will be the co-organizer and will also be part of this trip.
- Laurette would like to open this trip to community members and target ECE/ED seeking students for this trip. (Possibly make it as an ED-199 course or as a CEU)
 - **Objectives:** 1) What does the Italian education system look like vs. U.S.? 2) How do they prepare for the teaching field there? 3) How do the learning environments in Italy compare to the U.S. school systems?
- Laurette will make the recommended courses required before attending this
- Laurette spoke to EF about number of participants and costs.
 - 30 students = \$4,400
 - Less than 30 = \$5,000+
- Laurette will connect back with them for more insight on organizing the number of participants and confirming a cost.
- She also asked about the customized options she has for the trip since EF tours informed her that schools are not open during the summer. Laurette has asked for a university tour and Montessori tour for summer if the program is able to customize the trip. EF is pending to get back to this request.
- Target date to start advertising: Fall term and beginning of winter term
- Laurette will work on edits to the form and will also ask Dawn to include her part on the form.

Membership Update:

- Will be pushed out to the next meeting. Update will come from Kerrie in the next meeting.

First Aid Update:

- Sue called over to Health Sciences (Vern) but has not heard back yet. Sue will keep trying to contact them back.
- Sue might contact Jim Martineau in the HE dept. to ask about HE-252 courses

Handbook Update:

- Sue included all of the edits and suggestions that were made and will send out a copy for an additional review.

Misc. updates:

- Gilman now does not have a deadline any longer or trip length requirement. We should be encouraging our students to apply for this scholarship.

End of Year gathering:

- Last meeting will be on June 9th.
- Next meeting will take place at the Highland Still House in Oregon City to socialize at 12pm.